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September 3, 2021 

VIA: ELECTRONIC FILING 

Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

FILED 9/3/2021 
DOCUMENT NO. 10065-2021 
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK 

Re: Docket 20210034-EI, Petition for Rate Increase by Tampa Electric Company 

Dear Mr. Tei tzman: 

Attached for filing in the above docket is Tampa Electric Company's Response to Staffs 
Seventh Data Request (No. 1-2), propounded on August 27, 2021. 

Thank you for your assistance in connection with this matter. 

MNM/ne 
Attachment 

cc: All parties of record 

Sincerely, 

~"'-~ Malcolm N. Means 



 CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

 I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing Tampa Electric 

Company’s responses to Staff’s Seventh Data Request (No. 1-2), have been furnished by electronic 

mail on this 3rd day of September 2021 to the following:  

 
Charles Murphy 
Theresa Tan 
Melinda Marzicol 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
cmurphy@psc.state.fl.us 
ltan@psc.state.fl.us 
mmarzico@psc.state.fl.us 
 
Richard Gentry 
Charles Rehwinkel 
Anastacia Pirrello 
Stephanie Morse 
Mary Wessling 
Office of Public Counsel 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
111 West Madison Street, Room 812 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 
gentry.richard@leg.state.fl.us 
rehwinkel.charles@leg.state.fl.us 
pirrello.anastacia@leg.state.fl.us 
morse.stephanie@leg.state.fl.us 
wessling.mary@leg.state.fl.us 
 
Stephanie U. Eaton 
Spilman Thomas & Battle, PLLC 
110 Oakwood Drive, Suite 500 
Winston-Salem, NC 27103 
seaton@spilmanlaw.com 
 
Barry A. Naum 
Spilman Thomas & Battle, PLLC 
1100 Bent Creek Boulevard, Suite 101 
Mechanicsburg, PA 17050 
bnaum@spilmanlaw.com 
 
 
 

Florida Industrial Power Users Group 
Jon Moyle 
Karen Putnal 
c/o Moyle Law Firm 
118 N. Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee, FL  32301 
jmoyle@moylelaw.com 
kputnal@moylelaw.com 
mqualls@moylelaw.com 
 
Federal Executive Agencies 
Thomas A. Jernigan  
Holly L. Buchanan, Maj, USAF 
Scott L. Kirk, Maj, USAF 
Arnold Braxton, TSgt, USAF 
Ebony M. Payton  
139 Barnes Drive, Suite 1 
Tyndall Air Force Base, Florida 32403 
thomas.jernigan.3@us.af.mil 
holly.buchanan.1@us.af.mil 
scott.kirk.2@us.af.mil 
arnold.braxton@us.af.mil 
ebony.payton.ctr@us.af.mil 
 
Mr. Robert Scheffel Wright  
John LaVia, III 
Gardner, Bist, Wiener, Wadsworth, Bowden, 
    Bush, Dee, LaVia & Wright, P.A. 
1300 Thomaswood Drive 
Tallahassee, FL  32308 
shef@gbwlegal.com 
jlavia@gbwlegal.com 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
WCF Hospital Utility Alliance 
Mark F. Sundback 
William M. Rappolt 
Andrew P. Mina 
Sheppard Mullin Richter & Hampton LLP 
2099 Pennsylvania Ave., N.W., Suite 100 
Washington, D.C. 20006-6801 
msundback@sheppardmullin.com 
wrappolt@sheppardmullin.com 
amina@sheppardmullin.com 
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1. Please refer to TECO’s 2021 Stipulation and Settlement Agreement (SA), page 11. 
Paragraph 3(c)(iii) of the SA states:   

 
The Parties have agreed that the life of solar assets to be used when 
calculating depreciation rates and expenses shall be extended from 30 
years (as initially proposed by the company) to 35 years; consequently, 
the Parties agree that the amortization period to reflect solar ITCs on a 
normalized basis should also be extended from 30 to 35 years, resulting 
in an annual test year increase to income tax expense and reduction to 
net operating income of $1,482,776, which when grossed up has the 
effect of increasing the 2022 revenue requirement by $1,991,591. This 
calculation is shown on Exhibit F.   

 
 It appears that the aforementioned dollar amounts are not included in Exhibit 

F.   
 

a. Please explain how the $1,482,776 was derived, with specifications of 
the increase to “income tax expense” and the reduction to “net operating 
income,” and provide a working paper to support your response.   

 
b. Please explain how the $1,991,591 of 2022 of revenue requirement 

increase was determined, and provide a working paper to support your 
response.   

 
 

A. a.  Please see MS Excel file entitled “(BS 2) Staff 7th No 1_ITC.xlsx”, which 
calculates the solar assets’ ITC amortization using a 35-year life vs a 30-
year life.  The $1,482,776 figure is the difference between the 35- and 
30-year life.  
 

b.  Please see response to 1(a), above.  The $1,991,591 is the $1,482,776 
grossed up for taxes to derive the revenue requirement. 
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2. Please refer to the SA at 13.(c) for the following question. Please elaborate on this 
section of the SA and also describe how the proposed treatment of non-separated 
or non-stratified energy sales outlined in this section of the SA differs from the 
current treatment related to non-separated or non-stratified energy sales.   

 
 
A. Paragraph 13.(c) of the 2021 Settlement Agreement reads as follows. 
 

(c) For any non-separated or non-stratified wholesale energy sales 
during the Term, the company will credit its fuel clause for an amount 
equal to the company’s incremental cost of generating or purchasing the 
amount of energy sold during the hours that any such sale was made.  

 
This language is identical to paragraph 11.(d) of the 2017 Amended and 
Restated Stipulation and Settlement Agreement, shown below.  
 

(d) For any non-separated or non-stratified wholesale energy sales 
during the Term, the company will credit its fuel clause for an amount 
equal to the company’s incremental cost of generating or purchasing the 
amount of energy sold during the hours that any such sale was made.   

 
Paragraph 13.(c) of the 2021 Settlement Agreement makes it explicit that the 
company will not treat these sales differently than the current required 
treatment for non-separated or non-stratified energy sales described in Order 
No. PSC-2001-2371-FOF-EI, issued in Docket No. 20010283-EI on December 
7, 2001. 

 




